DRAFT 15 June 1978

G. Robert Blakey, Esqg-.

Chief Counsel and Director y
celect Committee on Assassinations
House of Representatives . -
washington, DC 20515 ' . <

Dear Bob:

vou have regquested more detalls on the information furnished
you orally in response to your regquest for inférmati@n relating to
Cuban agent activities of relévamce te the assassination of
president Kennedy. Because I am not certain as to exactly what
information was imparted to you during yourAbriefing I would like
+o summarize the results of the Department Sf Defense’'s review in
response to your request.
- We have reviewed DQD intelligence holdings available for the
period 1358 through 31 Decembér 1974 with the féllawing results:
a. . 5uring this period, the Cubans used agents for
intelligence and subversion in North, Central and South mmerica,
Africa and Asiay
bh. We have some limited information covering the
referenced timeframe describing Cubén Directorate of Intelligence
(DGI) activities in recruiting, gathering information and reporting,

spreading propaganda, and logistics. The only non-routine informa-

tion developed during our review involved Cuban intentions for
violent action against U.5. property and installations abroad and
Cuban plans for the assassination of some Cuban exile representativeso

c. Our review has revealed nc intelligence material

suggesting Cuban involvement in the assassination of President

Kennedy. V**iiQWcsmw
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1 understand that you have made varicus additional oral requests
for further information. In order toc make sure that we give full and
adeguate consideration to such reguests, I would appreciate receiving

a written confirmation.
Sincerely,
¥

JOHN G. XESTER
The Special Assistant




